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MEMORANDUM

To: The Honorable Mayor and Council Members
From: Suzanne Mesich, City Clerk
Subject: Final Expenditure Limits — Public Matching Funds

Pursuant to the provisions of the Tucson Charter Chapter XVI, Subchapter B, pertaining to
Campaign Finance Administration expenditure limitations, the final expenditure limits for
candidates who sign campaign contracts are listed below. These amounts are based upon the
Consumer Price Index and the number of registered voters (320,399) residing in the City as of
June 30, 2023.

§ COUNCIL
FINAL EXPENDITURE LIMITS — 2023 - MAYOR MEMBER
Preliminary expenditure amount per voter $1.0753 $0.5376

Maximum amount a candidate may spend through the end of | $344,525.04
the campaign period :

B e e et DT

Maximum amount a candidate may spend through the day of $258,393.78 $129,184.87
the Primary Election I
Maximum amount a candidate may receive in public i $172,262.52 | $86,123.25
| matching funds A

Maximum amount a candidate may contribute to their own $10,335.75 ! $5,167.39
campaign | :

Respectfully,
(

Suzanne Mesich
City Clerk/Campaign
Finance Administrator

SM:sl

cc: City Manager
City Attorney
Candidates
Political Parties



